Public Document Pack
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion, Penmorfa,
Aberaeron, Ceredigion SA46 0PA
www.ceredigion.gov.uk

4 July 2022
Dear Sir / Madam
I write to inform you that a SPECIAL MEETING of CEREDIGION COUNTY
COUNCIL will be held at 2.00p.m. on FRIDAY, 8th JULY 2022 at the Council
Chamber, Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion, Penmorfa, Aberaeron and remotely via
Zoom, for the transaction of the following business:
1.

Apologies

2.

Disclosure of personal / prejudicial interests

3.

Personal Matters

4.

EXEMPT ITEM
The report (Enclosure B) relating to the item below are not for publication
as it contains exempt information as defined in paragraph 12 and 13 of
Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 as amended by
the Local Government (Access to information) (Variation) (Wales) Order
2007. If, following the application of the Public Interest Test, the Council
resolves to consider this item in private, the public and press will be
excluded from the meeting during such consideration, in accordance with
Section 100B(2) of the Act.
Members will be requested, when dealing with the items, to consider
whether to exclude the public and press from the Meeting.

5.

To interview the candidate(s) as shortlisted for the post of Corporate Lead
Officer â€“ Finance and Procurement; and to appoint one person to the
post (Enclosures A; and Enclosure B - EXEMPT) (Pages 3 - 20)
A Translation Service will be provided at this meeting and those present
are welcome to speak in Welsh or English at the meeting.

Yours faithfully

Miss Lowri Edwards
Corporate Lead Officer: Democratic Services
To:

Chairman and Members of Ceredigion County Council
1

This page is intentionally left blank

Recruitment Pack

Agenda Item 5

Page 3

Corporate Lead Officer :
Finance & Procurement

A message from our Leader
Ceredigion County Council has a long standing history of providing excellent services to its
residents. Whilst we, like other public bodies, have difficult times ahead of us, we are
confident that through collaboration and innovation we can continue to deliver high quality
services across all our wide-ranging service areas.

Page 4

As Corporate Lead Officer, you will be joining the Council’s leadership team and your
contribution will be critical in leading the organisation through the challenging times ahead.
This is an exceptional opportunity to join a forward looking Council that has a unique place in
the culture and geography of Wales.
Bryan Davies
Leader
Ceredigion County Council

A message from our Chief Executive
We always challenge the way we think, the way we work and the ways in which we deliver our
services to the people of Ceredigion. To join us in our journey of continuous transformation we are
looking to appoint a dynamic leader who will embrace the challenges a multi-dimensional leadership
role in modern local government brings.

Page 5

As Corporate Lead Officer - Finance & Procurement you will lead a strong Finance and Procurement
Service and will be the lead advisor to the Council on all financial matters. In addition, you will work
with Corporate Directors and other Corporate Lead Officers in ensuring strategic and corporate
objectives are effectively co-ordinated and implemented across all service areas.
As well as having the experience and skills to provide expert financial advice and guidance across all
areas of operation, our ideal candidate will also have a strong desire to use creative and innovative
approaches to improve service delivery, and will be motivated to harness the potential of existing staff
to develop a resilient, agile and forward thinking service.
This is an exciting opportunity for an individual wanting to join a team with a passion for making a
difference to the people and communities of Ceredigion.

Eifion Evans

Page 6

About Ceredigion County Council
Ceredigion County Council is one of Wales’s 22 unitary local government authorities.
We have responsibility for a wide range of services including Schools, Social Care,
Planning and Development, Environmental Health, Tourism, Recreational Facilities,
Highways, Refuse Collection, Housing & Council Tax Benefit.
Our main offices are located at Aberaeron and Aberystwyth and there are also customer
contact centres located in Cardigan, Lampeter and Llandysul.
The Council is currently made up of 38 Councillors who are elected every 5 years. The
Council has adopted the “Cabinet” style of governance comprising the Council Leader

Page 7

Our Vision
“It is the vision of Ceredigion County Council that we will
aim to deliver value for money sustainable bilingual public
services that support a strong economy and healthy
environment while promoting well-being in our people
and our communities”

Our priorities and objectives
Our 2017-2022 Corporate Strategy identifies four main priorities which incorporate the current well-being and improvement objectives.

Page 8

Boosting the Economy

Promote and provide employment opportunities for the citizens of Ceredigion.
Enhance prosperity through collaborative and innovative partnership schemes
Develop 21st Century Infrastructures across the County.

Investing in People’s Future

Improve opportunities for learning and employment for all citizens
Protecting people from poverty through income maximisation
Working in partnership to promote and foster healthy and active lifestyles
Promote and facilitate the distinct and vibrant bilingual culture

Enabling Individual and Family Resilience

Promote the wellbeing of individuals and communities within safe and accessible homes
Protect the most vulnerable by promoting early intervention and prevention.
Enable individuals and families to regain and maintain their independence.

Promoting Environmental and Community
Resilience

Actively engage in programmes to deal with the effects of climate change.
To improve infrastructure to facilitate future development to meet community needs
To help and assist communities to become more self-resilient.

Our Leadership Team

Page 9

Page 10

Role Profile
Post Title:

Corporate Lead Officer – Finance & Procurement

Service:

Finance & Procurement

Grade:

Corporate Lead Officer

Accountable to:

Corporate Director

Contractual Work Location:

Canolfan Rheidol, Aberystwyth

Workstyle:

Hybrid

Hours of work:

37 hours and as required to fulfil the demands of the
workload

Role Purpose


To fulfil the statutory Section151 role and be the Corporate Lead Officer and lead advisor to the Council on a portfolio of

Page 11

service areas including core finance, service finance, procurement, revenues and financial assessments


To provide a key link with Corporate Directors and work with other Corporate Lead Officers in ensuring that strategic and
corporate objectives are effectively co-ordinated and implemented across all service areas



Whilst Corporate Lead Officers have specific responsibility for the management and leadership of a portfolio of service
areas, they have an overriding corporate responsibility to ensure that all service activities and actions comply with and
support Council strategic objectives and standards



To work creatively and strategically to achieve the highest possible standards of performance in Ceredigion County Council
services

Principal Accountabilities
Strategic

Functional



Ensure that a citizen focussed culture is promoted at all times





To make an active and positive contribution to the Council’s strategies, plans
and corporate policies and translate these into deliverable business plans that

Government Act 1972


Page 12

improve service provision.




Head of Paid Service and Elected Members as required.


Lead and manage an effective and responsive Finance and Procurement service.

services to meet the Council’s needs to bring about change and improvement



To be the lead advisor to the Council for all matters relating to the Council’s budgets,



Maintain strong financial management underpinned by effective financial controls.

vision, leadership and strategic direction to enable services to formulate and



Ensure that procurement is planned to support the delivery of the corporate objectives.

implement relevant and effective policies.



Ensure the effective and efficient management of Core Finance which include Capital

To maintain and promote close working relationships with Elected Members,

Accounting, Treasury Management, Insurances, and Debtor functions.


To work in collaboration with other organisations to achieve maximum
benefits for the Council and residents of Ceredigion.



Accounting and Procurement services

To work with and support Corporate Directors in providing the necessary

colleagues and outside organisations


As Chief Finance Officer the post-holder will have direct access to the Chief Executive, as

To seek and implement innovative and creative solutions for the relevant
within budget provision.



To act as the Council’s Designated Section 151 Officer, Chief Finance Officer, under Local

To act as lead officer, as required, within the Council’s partnerships with
various agencies.

Ensure the effective and efficient management of the Council’s Revenues and Financial
Assessments including Benefits and Council Tax Support Services).



Ensure the effective and efficient support to Schools and management of delegated school

budgets

Quality and Performance
Management



Page 13








To ensure that the needs of customers are fully understood and catered for in the
delivery and improvement of services.
To ensure that services are planned and delivered in a co-ordinated way and in
compliance with agreed policies and standards and also in accordance with the
Council’s democratic governance processes.
Ensure policies and procedures are updated to reflect current legislation and best
practice.
To regularly evaluate and report on performance against statutory and non-statutory
service plans, business plans and performance indicators.
To ensure that the funding arrangements for services are properly and competently
employed; including preparation and control of services’ revenue and capital budgets in
accordance with Standing Orders and Financial Regulations. Meeting the increasing
need for financial pressures and challenges on the Service budgets.
To identify and pursue sources of appropriate external funding and alternative sources
of service delivery e.g. through partnership working to deliver Council services.
Maintain awareness of the changing landscape for public services, researching national
and local practices in service delivery, in order to actively challenge and develop
innovative solutions on the way services are delivered to ensure continuous








To ensure high standards of performance of all staff within the Service,
acknowledge good performance and tackle poor performance positively and
effectively.
To maintain an overview of service risks, including complaints.
To work with other Corporate Lead Officers to deliver effective and efficient
Council services
Be prepared to quickly and flexibly react to the needs of the Council, its
customers and partners
Promote equality of opportunity in the delivery of services and employment
practices so that the Council meets its moral and legal obligations as an equal
opportunity employer
To undertake any other duties commensurate with the level and expectation of
the post, including emergency planning; response management and coordination;
risk management; and safeguarding.

Communication




To review existing methods of communication with staff to ensure that these are
effective and encourage two-way feedback.
Promote a culture of strong internal and external communication
Maintain effective liaison with Elected Members, and where appropriate, provide
comprehensive information and advice in order that necessary issues are referred

Person Specification
Qualifications
Educated to degree level in a relevant subject or equivalent experience

(Essential)

Membership of an appropriate professional CCAB body (Essential)
Evidence of Continued Professional Development (Essential)
A recognised Senior Management qualification (Desirable)
Local Government Experience
Full understanding of the role of elected members and of the decision making process in a political environment (Essential)

Page 14

Experience of working within local government including the awareness of and sensitivity to the political context of the role (Desirable)
Thorough knowledge of the national policy frameworks within which the Council operates (Essential)
Senior Management Experience
Experience of successfully managing a relevant service area within a large multi-functional organisation and demonstrate achievement in significantly influencing successful performance (Essential)
Minimum of 5 years relevant management experience in finance or procurement (Essential)
Extensive and successful managerial experience at a senior level including evidence of commitment, initiative, vision and flexibility (Essential)
A successful record of analysing issues, developing strategies on a multi-agency basis and of creating service plans based on needs and which achieve quality and cost improvements (Essential)
Service Delivery
A full understanding of the responsibility and requirements of the Section 151 Officer role (Essential)
An excellent understanding of legislation and regulation as it relates to the Finance and Procurement Service (Essential)
Evidence of successful development of strategies and policies in areas of specific responsibility that deliver high quality outcomes (Essential)
Track record of successfully leading, managing and continuously improving multi-disciplinary teams to effectively achieve positive change in a public service environment (Essential)
A full understanding of performance management and business planning processes with the ability to direct this knowledge to drive continuously improving customer focussed performance
(Essential)

Resource Management
Extensive experience of the management of large scale human and financial resources. in accordance with agreed policies, priorities and within the formal framework of cost and quality standards (Essential)
Partnership Working
Evidence of successful working with employees, Trade Unions, external public and private sector organisations and voluntary sector organisations (Essential)
Personal Effectiveness / Key Skills
Commitment to democratic local government with an awareness of a sensitivity to the political context of the role and be able to maintain impartiality, manage political relationships and work with political
parties and maintain their trust (Essential)
Strong leadership skills with the ability to think strategically, creatively and innovatively and to put ideas into effective action whilst demonstrating openness to new ideas (Essential)

Page 15

Commitment to the principles and practices of customer care, ensuring excellence in service delivery and recognition of its impact on the service users (Essential)
Excellent communication skills and an ability to relate to a wide range of audiences and to utilise different media as appropriate

(Essential)

Strong negotiating skills with a past record of achievement and success (Essential)
Ability to work under pressure to tight deadlines (Essential)
Clear commitment to uphold the principles of equality and diversity (Essential)
Personal Circumstances
Must hold a full driving licence (Essential)
Must be prepared to work irregular hours to meet the needs of the Service (Essential)
Linguistic Ability
The ability to undertake tasks of the above posts through the medium of the Welsh Language will be regarded as being essential the Council may consider a candidate where the commitment to attain ALTE
level 4, (spoken), level 3 (reading) and level 3 (writing) within two years is agreed. (Essential)

In exchange for you skills and expertise...
Salary: £80,052 to £85,190 (Pay Award Pending)

Page 16



Local Government Pension Scheme



From 26 up to 33 days annual leave days per year (plus 8 public holidays)



Flexi-scheme: This allows the successful candidate, subject to agreement, to complete their working hours between a bandwidth of 6:00am and 9:00pm, Monday
to Friday.



Hybrid Working: Subject to certain conditions the successful candidate may choose to work from home or in their contractual work location.



Excellent opportunities for personal development through our core learning and development programmes



Range of salary sacrifice schemes including the ‘Cycle to Work’ scheme and additional voluntary pension contributions



Employee assistance programme – providing free and confidential advice, assistance and counselling to employees on a range of issues



Discounted memberships to our local leisure centres



Life-style savings and Vectis card offering discounts at a wide range of national and local businesses

...and more.

Appointment Arrangements
Applications
Applications must be submitted via the Council’s online application form. No supporting documentation will be accepted.
The closing date for applications is midnight, 16 June 2022.
Interviews will be held week commencing 4 July 2022.

Page 17

Employment references
You will be required to provide names and contact details of two referees. If candidates wish to be advised before we contact their referees, this should be indicated clearly on the
application form.
Evidence of qualifications
Candidates will be required to bring evidence of their qualifications to the interview.
Health Screening
The preferred candidate following the interview will be required to undergo pre-employment health screening.
Immigration, Asylum and Nationality Act 2006 – Prevention of illegal working
Candidates must be eligible to work in the UK. The successful candidate will be required to provide original evidence of his/her eligibility to work in the UK. Guidance on suitable
documentation will be provided.

Page 18

Further information
For further information and / or to arrange an informal discussion regarding the role please contact Barry
Rees, Corporate Director on barry.rees@ceredigion.gov.uk.

Page 19

Page 20

